

About Me

I have master in Statistics with bachelor of Education and Diploma in Information Technology. I have over 10 years experience of Data collection, Data Analysis and Data Presentation.



+92300-579-7549

jamshedkhanmarwat817@gmail. com

Village Wanda Amir Tehsil and District Lakki Marwat.

Language

- English
- Urdu (basic)
- Pashto (basic)

Expertise

- Management Skills
- Creativity
- Data Analysis
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership

Certificates/Achievements

- Online Course of Data Analysis
- Social and Behaviour Change Theory (SBC Theory)
- Prevention of sexual Harrasement and Abuse

JAMSHED KHAN

Data Analyst

Experience

Tehsil Polio Officer (TPO) Chip Training and Consulting (CTC) - WHO funded 2021 - Till Date.

Monitoring and Supervision, Data Collection, Data Compilation, Data Analysis, Data Presentation, Trainings, Data Surveillance, Data Surveillance presentation, Communications, EPI Info, Microplaning, Data validation etc.

Union Council Polio Officer (UCPO) Chip Training and Consulting (CTC) - WHO Funded. 2019 - 2021

Data Collection, Data Compilation, Data Analysis, Data Presentation, Data Surveillance and its presentation, Trainings, Communications, Data Validation,EPI Info, Microplaning etc.

Union Council Polio Officer (UCPO) world Health Organization (WHO) 2014 - 2019

Data Collection, Data Compilation, Data Analysis, Data Presentation, Data Surveillance and its presentation, Trainings, Communications, EPI Info, Microplaning etc.

Education

Gomal University Dera Ismail Khan Master in Statistics (M.SC STATISTICS)

2003 - 2005

Board of Technical Education Peshawar. Diploma in Information Technology (DIT) 2010 - 2011

95%

95%

Gomal University Dera Ismail Khan

Bachelor of Education (B.Ed) 2009 - 2010

Skills Summary

Data Analysis

Data Presentation